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Haan, Brian

From: Michael F. Hurley <MHurley@ostrolenk.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2013 6:11 PM
To: Kenneally, Laura
Cc: Haan, Brian; Laney, Frederick C; AnnaBuono@dwt.com; Brian Brookey; Douglas A. Miro; 

Keith Barkaus; Steven E. Lauridsen; Lee, Christopher J; Jeannie Ngai
Subject: UEI v. URC 12-cv-329 -- UEI Depositions

Laura,

In accordance with Section II(e)(i)(1) of the parties' Joint Report (Dkt. No. 41), entitled "Limitations on Discovery", URC 
hereby designates Jak You, who has consented to testify on URC's behalf, to testify at deposition to topics 2,3,17,18 
and 68 of UEI's Amended Notice of Deposition, served September 5, 2013.   To the extent UEI has requested documents 
in connection with these topics, URC has produced any responsive documents to the best of its understanding and belief, 
excluding e-mail production, which is currently subject to negotiation and discussion between the parties.

Best regards,

Michael

f 

 

Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com. 

https://www.docketalarm.com/

